Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

FYI.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Tuesday, February 04, 2014 8:19 AM

Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV
FW: NRC#1072554

Follow up
Completed

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

O: (505) 476-3490

E-mail: Carl).Chavez@State.NM.US

Web: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the
Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 2:39 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Salazar, Jonathan F., DPS
Subject: FW: NRC#1072554

Sorry for the delay

From: HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil [mailto:HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil]
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 5:36 PM

To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV
Subject: NRC#1072554

NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
Information released to a third party shall comply with any
applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

Incident Report # 1072554

INCIDENT DESCRIPTION



*Report taken by: CIV DAVID DEDEAUX at 19:22 on 30-JAN-14
Incident Type: STORAGE TANK

Incident Cause: OPERATOR ERROR

Affected Area: PECOS RIVER

Incident occurred on 30-JAN-14 at 14:00 local incident time.
Affected Medium: WATER PECOS RIVER

REPORTING PARTY
Name: CHARLES LOCK
Organization: KAISER-FRANCIS OIL COMPANY
Address: PO BOX 21468
TULSA, OK 74121

PRIMARY Phone: (918)4914337
Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE

SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
Name: CHARLES LOCK
Organization: KAISER-FRANCIS OIL COMPANY
Address: PO BOX 21468
TULSA, OK 74121
PRIMARY Phone: (918)4914337

INCIDENT LOCATION
SEE LAT AND LONG County: EDDY
State: NM
Latitude: 32°25'21" N
Longitude: 104° 04' 38" W

RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
CHRIS Code: NCC Official Material Name: NO CHRIS CODE
Also Known As: FRESHWATER WITH 2% POTASSIUM CHLORIDE
Qty Released: 230 BARREL(S) Qty in Water: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT
CHRIS Code: NCC Official Material Name: NO CHRIS CODE
Also Known As: GUAR
Qty Released: 288 POUND(S) Qty in Water: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
CALLER IS REPORTING A DISCHARGE OF FRESHWATER WITH 2 PERCENT OF
POTASSIUM CHLORIDE FROM A TANK ON A FRACK JOB, THE CAUSE WAS DUE TO
THE HATCH ON THE BACK OF THE TANK THAT WAS NOT SECURE, CALLER ALSO
STATED THAT THERE WAS ABOUT 288 POUNDS OF JELL (GUAR) ADDED TO THE
WATER AS WELL THAT DISCHARGED.

SENSITIVE INFORMATION

INCIDENT DETAILS
Description of Tank: STEEL TANK
Tank Above/Below Ground: ABOVE



Transportable Container: YES

Tank Regulated: UNKNOWN

Tank Regulated By:

Tank ID:

Capacity of Tank: 230 BARREL(S)

Actual Amount: 230 BARREL(S)
---SHEEN INFORMATION---

Sheen Color:

Sheen Odor Description: FRESH WATER WITH 2% POTASSIUM CHLORIDE
Sheen Travel Direction:

Sheen Size Length:

Sheen Size Width:

---WATER INFORMATION---

Body of Water: PECOS RIVER

Tributary of: UNKNOWN

Nearest River Mile Marker:

Water Supply Contaminated: UNKNOWN

IMPACT
Fire Involved: NO Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

INJURIES: NO Hospitalized:  Empl/Crew:  Passenger:

FATALITIES: NO Empl/Crew: Passenger: Occupant:
EVACUATIONS:NO Who Evacuated: Radius/Area:
Damages: NO
Hours Direction of
Closure Type Description of Closure Closed Closure
N
Air:
N Major
Road: Artery:N
N
Waterway:
N
Track:

Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
Media Interest: UNKNOWN Community Impact due to Material:

REMEDIAL ACTIONS
NONE
Release Secured: YES
Release Rate:
Estimated Release Duration:

WEATHER
Weather: CLEAR, °F

ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED



Federal:

State/Local: BLM, MNOCD
State/Local On Scene:
State Agency Number:

NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
DHS NOC (NOC)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (202)2828114
COLORADO INFO ANALYSIS CENTER (FUSION CENTER)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (720)8526705
DHS PROTECTIVE SECURITY ADVISOR (PSA DESK)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (703)2355724
DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (202)3661863
U.S. EPA VI (MAIN OFFICE)
(866)3727745
GULF STRIKE TEAM (MAIN OFFICE)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (251)4416601
NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN OFFICE)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (202)2829201
NOAA RPTS FOR NM (MAIN OFFICE)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (206)5264911
NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER HQ (AUTOMATIC REPORTS)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (202)2671136
NM HWB (MAIN OFFICE)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (505)4766025
TCEQ (MAIN OFFICE)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (512)2392507
USCG DISTRICT 8 (MAIN OFFICE)
30-JAN-14 19:36 (504)5896225

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

*** END INCIDENT REPORT #1072554 ***
Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT http://www.nrc.uscg.mil



